BISCHOFF MARTINGAYLE

A REPUTATION FOR RESULTS™

Reply to Virginia Beach office

E-Mail: maringayle@bischoffimaringayle.com
Direct Dial (757) 416-6009

June 15, 2022

Via Hand-Delivery

Tina E. Sinnen, Clerk
Virginia Beach Circuit Court
2425 Nimmo Parkway
Virginia Beach, VA 23456

Re: Gender Queer-Book, A Memoir
Virginia Beach Circuit Court Case No.: CL22-1985

Dear Ms. Sinnen:

Enclosed piease find an “Answer” and “Demurrer and Motion to Dismiss” concerning
the above-referenced matter which | ask that you file.

Please note that we are sending a hard copy of these pleadings and this letter to
Judge Baskervill by mail, as previously directed. We are also sending her a printed copy
of the subject book to make sure that she has a copy available to review as she reads the
pleadings and considers the literary work as a whole.

Thanking you for your assistance, and with kind regards, | am,

Very truly yours,
evin E. Martingayle
KEM/kis /
Enclosures

cc:  The Honorable Pamela S. Baskervill (Via Electronic Mail to Norma L. Catoe,
Judicial Assistant; Hard copy sent via First Class Mail)
Ariel L. Stein, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)
Michael K. Lowman, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)
Timothy Anderson, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail)
Kamala H. Lannetti, Deputy City Attorney (Via Electronic Mait)
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Dannielle Hall-Mclver, Assoc. City Attorney (Via Electronic Mail)
Craig T. Merritt, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)

David B. Lacy, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)

L. Steven Emmert, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)

Jeff Trexler, Esquire (Via Electronic Mail)

Robert Corn-Revere, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail)

Laura R. Handman, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail}

Linda Steinman, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail)

Amanda Levine, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail)



